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From: Karin Petersen <KPetersen@StreetFax.com>

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 8:28 AM
To: Mark Elliot Zuckerberg <mzuckerb@fas.harvard.edu>
Subject: Re: where are u?

we appreciate your honesty mark. glad to hear that you're going to upload
jeff's changes. good luck on finals.

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mark Elliot Zuckerberg" <mzuckerb@fas.harvard.edu>
To: "Karin Petersen" <KPetersen@StreetFax.com>

Sent: Sunday, January 25, 2004 4:23 PM

Subject: Re: where are u?

> Karin,

>

> [ have not fallen off the face of the earth, but I have to admit that

> implementing the last additional features and supporting the Streetfax

> website is not a top priority for me right now. This is for a few

> reasons.

>

> The first of which is that I feel as if [ have done my share of work to

> fulfill the first phase of development. There are a few changes that |

> have yet to upload, and I will upload those when I get around to it. But

> it seems that the list of things for me to do keeps growing. There is no

> reason why this should be the case. Anything else you want me to do

> belongs either in another phase of development or a separate contract, but
> cannot simply be added onto a list of things for me to do now. I will

> upload the final features to the site after my finals are done, but it

> seems likely that then you will have new things for me to do, or changes
> to be made to those features. This is not the way business should be

> done. You do not have the right to continually have me make changes to
> the site, or even support features I developed before. This was not a

> part of the deal, and therefore it should not be expected.

>

> The second reason that working on Streetfax is not a high priority for me
> at this point is that it is not supporting me financially. I contracted

> out my services for money, and even though I seem to continually be

> providing services, [ don't seem to be receiving any money from you guys.
> The deal was for $18k. I received $3k upfront and $5k over the summer,
> and that's it from the original deal. There was a side deal for the

> scroll search which was for $1.5k of which I have been paid $1k. The rest
> was to be paid on a monthly basis, but now, five months after the school
> year has begun, I haven't received anything, yet you still expect me to

> provide support and continue developing. In contrast, other employers

> pay me as they are supposed to, and in return for providing payment

> reliably, I am more comfortable giving them more of my time, since I know
> I'll see money in return. After dealing with you guys, and the number of
> times you've threatened to reduce the amount of money I will receive, I



> can't be certain what I'm going to get after all of this programming. To

> date [ have received $9k out of a total $19.5k that was owed to me. That
> is less than half of what needs to be paid, and this is after having an

> application which you have been able to use in a live site for months now.
>

> The third reason for Streetfax not being a very high priority is that

> there are many other things I'd like to, and have started to, work

>on. [ am at a school surrounded by some of the smartest people in the

> world, cultivating ideas and constantly coming up with great projects to
> work on. The last thing I need right now is someone calling me twice a
> day asking if I've uploaded some small changes to a site that I made eight
> months ago, especially when my motivation for continuing to do any work
> for that project is slanted by concerns of when I will see anything for my
> time.

>

> So that is me leveling with you, and trying to let you understand how I

> feel about the project at this point. I am not adverse to working on it

> -- ] am just short on time. My time is valuable, and seems better spent

> on things that I know, or at least can reasonably expect, will produce

> some sort of gratification in the near future. This is evident through my
> other work and other contracts, which all seem to go smoothly.

>

> At this point you guys have a choice. Since this is a purely monetary

> relationship, if you want first rate service, you need to start paying me.

> If you want new features or support on old features, you need to draw up a
> new contract and make an offer competitive with my other contracts. It's
> not my style to exercise the option to remove work ['ve already done, but
> [ do think it's reasonable for me to stop providing services until payment
> is tendered. It seems like you have a working business model going, so
> advancing my payment should not be difficult.

>

> I will let you know when I upload Jeff's changes, and request that you

> likewise let me know when and for how much you cut me a check. I will be
> wrapped up in finals for the next few days, so I will not be answering my
> phone, but feel free to email and I'll respond as soon as possible.

>

> Mark

>

> On Sun, 25 Jan 2004, Karin Petersen wrote:

>

> > hi mark

>> have you fallen off the face of the earth?

> > whats up?

> >



